MEMORANDUM May 3, 2022

TO: All Waltrip High School Students

FROM: Dr. Warren Anderson, Assistant Principal
Waltrip High School

SUBJECT: HISD Student Teacher Corps Summer Job Opportunity

This is an excellent HISD Student Teaching Corps summer job opportunity for all Waltrip High School
students and alumni ages 15 through college. You are invited to apply for this paid opportunity. The
HISD Student Teacher Corps is seeking 500 college readiness mentors to be hired as student tutors.

The program is designed to address learning deficiencies at high-need elementary schools, while helping
students interested in the field of education gain valuable hands-on teaching experience.

Students who are selected for the program will be paired with certified teachers and assigned to
support Summer School Reading and Mathematics for grades 3,4, and 5, as well as, Science for grade 5
during summer 2022.

Compensation is $14.00 per hour with the opportunity to earn bonuses. This is an in-person
opportunity, with shifts available Monday — Thursday from 7:30 a.m. —2:30 p. m. The priority
application deadline is Friday, May 13. Students can apply online at http://Apply.iEducateUSA.org.

If you have further questions or need any additional information, please contact Dr. Warren Anderson at
warren.anderson@houstonisd.org.
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